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MEETING NOTICE
TO: Senate Education Committee
FROM: Senator Greg Hembree

SUBJECT:  Full Senate Education Committee Meeting

A meeting of the full Senate Education Committee will be held on Wednesday, February 11,
2026, at 10:00 a.m. in Gressette Room 105. The following items will be on the agenda for
consideration:

AGENDA*

L Appointments:

A. Elisabeth K. McNiel
SC Commission of Archives and History
Initial Appointment
Seat: At-Large

B. Bhavna Vasudeva
South Carolina Arts Commission
Reappointment
Seat: At-Large

1I. **H. 4902 - Intercollegiate Athletes' Compensation for Name, Image, or Likeness

I11. S. 70 - School Board Ethics

IV. H. 4257 - Excused Student Absences

V. H. 3974 - Private Providers

*Subject to change

**Written testimony may be submitted for H. 4902 at this committee meeting. Please indicate the bill number when
submitting written remarks to the committee. Send remarks by email to seducomm(@scsenate.gov or by mail to:



https://www.scstatehouse.gov/sess126_2025-2026/bills/4902.htm
https://www.scstatehouse.gov/sess126_2025-2026/bills/70.htm
https://www.scstatehouse.gov/sess126_2025-2026/bills/4257.htm
https://www.scstatehouse.gov/sess126_2025-2026/bills/3974.htm
mailto:seducomm@scsenate.gov

SC Senate Education Committee
PO Box 142
402 Gressette Building
Columbia, SC 29202

All written comments must be submitted by February 10, 2026, at 12:00 pm
Individuals on our contact list receive notice via e-mail for all Senate Education Committee and Subcommittee meetings.

To be added to our list, please e-mail seducomm@scsenate.gov or fill out a sign-in sheet outside all Senate Education
meetings.
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